Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent April 6, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Test kit and medical respirator/ Covid-19

Attachments: N95 Niosh[illegible].pdf; ATT00001.htm; f_k8n55unbOjpeg; ATT00002.htm
Hey Caitlin,

Can you pass this along to the department? He's already in the tracker, but this is a rush as he's got access to
these items until Wednesday.

Thanks,

Chelsea

From: Pierre-Paul Cote [P

Sent: April 6, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Test kit and medical respirator / Covid-19

Dear Chelsea,

| am writing to let you know that this bid is being submitted by a major computer supplier for the Government of
Quebec, the Quebec company Hypertec Inc._https://hypertec.com/. This is a serious and secure bhid with reasonable
prices. This bid is possible because of Hypertec’s prior business relationship with the pharmaceutical company Getein
http://en.bio-gp.com.cn.

500K NIOSH-certified masks available (1) delivered in 10-15 days.

I need an answer ASAP; they’ll be sold by Wednesday.

648



